(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr. No.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?					
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?				V	
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?				V	
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.					
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.				~	
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.			~		
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.			~		
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.				/	
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.					~
3	The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.					
4	Computers and network work properly.					
5	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
6	Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement?					
7.	Quality of furniture is good.					
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet Facility?					
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly?					
10.	Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of campus?					

Contents	Yes	No
Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative of fice?	/	
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?	V	7
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?	~	
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		~
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?	~	
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related	~	
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		V
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.		
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?		
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and		
arrangement of books in the library?		
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of	V	
reading space in the library?		
5) Is the library staff co-operative and		
helpful?		
6) Are you satisfied with the Opening and	V	
Closing time of Library?		

Details of Student (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No.		Poor	,			
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?					2 7 7 7 7
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?					
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?					
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.				/	
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.				/	
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					•
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.				/	
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.			/		
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					

		1 22	10	Average	Good	Excellent
Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	<u> </u>
		Poor		Maria I		
No	1 1 2 410					
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the					
	institution.					
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in					
1 2.	your institution.					
3	The institution provides multiple					
3	opportunities to learn and grow.					
4	Computers and network work properly.					
	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
5	Classroom arrangement is wen organized					
6	Whether the institution provides good					
	seating arrangement?					
7.	Quality of furniture is good.	-				
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet					
0.	Facility?		-		/	
9.	Lethe compuse co-friendly?					
	. C 1 th the elegatiness ()					
10	. Are you satisfied with the					
	campus?					

	Yes	NO
Contents		
Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office?		
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?		
3 Is the campus Eco-friendly?		
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?	/	
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related		
services? 7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.		
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?	/	
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and		
arrangement of books in the library?		
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of		
reading space in the library?	,	
5) Is the library staff co-operative and		
helpful?		
Are you satisfied with the Opening and		
Closing time of Library?		

Details of Student (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr. No.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.				<u></u>	
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?				1	
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?			4		
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?					
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					_
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.				<u></u>	
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.	Te le		L7		
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.				<u></u>	
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					-
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.				-	
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?				-	

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.			~		
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.					
3	The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.			-		
4	Computers and network work properly.					-
4	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
6	Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement?				<u></u>	
7.	Quality of furniture is good.			-		
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet					
	Facility?			-		
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly? Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of campus?					

	Yes	No
Contents		
Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative of fice?		
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?		
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?		
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		
Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities? Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?		
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related		
services? 7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr. No.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.				V	
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?				V	
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?					V
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?			,	~	
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?			~		
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.				~	
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.					V
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.					
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					V

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No.	Contents	Poor				
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?				レ	
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?					
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?					
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.					
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.					
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.					,
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.					
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.				1	
3	The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.					
4	Computers and network work properly.					1
5	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
6	Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement?					
7.	Quality of furniture is good.					
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet Facility?					
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly?				_	
10.	Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of campus?					

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office?		
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?		
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?		
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?		
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related services?		
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.		
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?		
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and		
arrangement of books in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library?		
5) Is the library staff co-operative and		
helpful? 6) Are you satisfied with the Opening and	_	
Closing time of Library?		

Details of Student (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr. No.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?					
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?				V	
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?				V	
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.					
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.				~	
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.			~		
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.			~		
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.				/	
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.					~
3	The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.					
4	Computers and network work properly.					
5	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
6	Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement?					
7.	Quality of furniture is good.					
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet Facility?					
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly?					
10.	Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of campus?					

Contents 1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office? 2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?	\/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \/ \	
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?	~	
	~	
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?		
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		/
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?	~	
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related	~	
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		V
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.		
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?		
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and		
arrangement of books in the library?		
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of	V	
reading space in the library?		
5) Is the library staff co-operative and		
helpful?		
6) Are you satisfied with the Opening and	V	
Closing time of Library?		

Details of Student (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No.		Poor	,			
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?					2 7 7 7 7
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?					
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?					
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.				/	
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.				/	
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					•
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.				/	
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.			/		
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					

		1 22	10	Average	Good	Excellent
Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	<u> </u>
		Poor		Maria I		
No	1 1 2 410					
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the					
	institution.					
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in					
1 2.	your institution.					
3	The institution provides multiple					
3	opportunities to learn and grow.					
4	Computers and network work properly.					
	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
5	Classroom arrangement is wen organized					
6	Whether the institution provides good					
	seating arrangement?					
7.	Quality of furniture is good.	-				
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet					
0.	Facility?		-		/	
9.	Lethe compuse co-friendly?					
	. C 1 th the elegatiness ()					
10	. Are you satisfied with the					
	campus?					

	Yes	NO
Contents		
Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office?		
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?		
3 Is the campus Eco-friendly?		
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?	/	
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related		
services? 7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.		
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?	/	
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and		
arrangement of books in the library?		
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of		
reading space in the library?	,	
5) Is the library staff co-operative and		
helpful?		
Are you satisfied with the Opening and		
Closing time of Library?		

Details of Student (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr. No.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.				<u></u>	
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?				1	
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?			4		
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?					
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					_
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.				<u></u>	
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.	Te le		L7		
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.				<u></u>	
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					-
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.				-	
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?				-	

Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.			~		
Sufficient teaching aids are available in					
The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.			-		
Computers and network work properly.					-
Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
Whether the institution provides good				-	
seating arrangement:					
Whether the institution provides Internet					
Facility?					
· C 1 with the cleaniness UI					
	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution. Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution. The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow. Computers and network work properly. Classroom arrangement is well organized. Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement? Quality of furniture is good. Whether the institution provides Internet Facility? Is the campus eco-friendly? Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution. Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution. The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow. Computers and network work properly. Classroom arrangement is well organized. Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement? Quality of furniture is good. Whether the institution provides Internet Facility? Is the campus eco-friendly? Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution. Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution. The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow. Computers and network work properly. Classroom arrangement is well organized. Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement? Quality of furniture is good. Whether the institution provides Internet Facility? Is the campus eco-friendly? Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution. Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution. The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow. Computers and network work properly. Classroom arrangement is well organized. Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement? Quality of furniture is good. Whether the institution provides Internet Facility? Is the campus eco-friendly? Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution. Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution. The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow. Computers and network work properly. Classroom arrangement is well organized. Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement? Quality of furniture is good. Whether the institution provides Internet Facility? Is the campus eco-friendly? Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of

	Yes	No
Contents		
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office?		
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?		
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?		
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater	-	
Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities? Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?		
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related		
services? 7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr. No.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.				V	
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?				V	
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?					V
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?			,	~	
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?			~		
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.				~	
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.					V
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.					
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					V

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No.	Contents	Poor				
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?				レ	
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?					
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?					
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.					
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.					
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.					,
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.					
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.				1	
3	The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.					
4	Computers and network work properly.					1
5	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
6	Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement?					
7.	Quality of furniture is good.					
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet Facility?					
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly?				_	
10.	Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of campus?					

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office?		
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?		
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?		
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?		
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related services?		
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.	1	
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?		7
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and		-
arrangement of books in the library? 4) Are you satisfied with the availability of		
reading space in the library? 5) Is the library staff co-operative and		
helpful? 6) Are you satisfied with the Opening and		
Closing time of Library?		

Details of Student (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

GURU NANAK COLLEGE BUDHLADA (Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023)

STUDENTS SPEEDBACK FORM

Section A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					~
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps, and white Board etc.)					~
3	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.					V
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					
5	Proficiency in Communication and having soft Skills.					
6	Competency in citing Practical examples					
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of the teacher					
8	Interaction and guidance of the Teacher outside the class.					
9	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher					
10	On the whole Performance of the teacher					

Section B: feedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether in the starting of session introduction was given about Subject and Syllabus			
2.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?	V		
3.	Whether any Study material was given by teacher related to Course			
4.	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher	1		
·5:	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher related to Subject	1		
6.	Whether the assignments are given or not?			
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?			

Section C: Feedback on Administration

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administration office		
2.	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College	1	
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly	-	
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water		-
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities		
6.	Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services		
7.	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college		-
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi-Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.		

Section D: Library

Contents	Yes	No
How often do you visit the library?		
Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the availability ofreading space in the library?		
Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?		

Section E: Other

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	NI.
1.	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop,	Tes	No
	Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.		-
2.	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS and NCC		

Student Details (Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023) STUDENTS'S FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher				1	
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps, and white Board etc.)				/	
3	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.					
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					
5	Proficiency in Communication and having soft Skills.					
6	Competency in citing Practical examples					
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of the teacher					
8	Interaction and guidance of the Teacher outside the class.					
9	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher					
10	On the whole Performance of the teacher					- 100

Section B: feedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether in the starting of session introduction was given about Subject and Syllabus			
2.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?		John Commercial Commer	10,000
.3.	Whether any Study material was given by teacher related to Course			
4.	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher			
5.	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher related to Subject			
6.	Whether the assignments are given or not?			
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?	/		

Section C: Feedback on Administration

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administration office	~	
2.	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College	1	
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly	-	-
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water		
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities	1	
6,	Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services		
7.	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college		
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi-Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.		

Section D: Library

Contents	Yes	No
How often do you visit the library?	0	
Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the availability ofreading space in the library?		
Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?		

Section E: Other

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop, Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.		
2.	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS and NCC	V	

Student Details (Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023) STUDENTS'S FEEDBACK FORM

Section A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr .	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps, and white Board etc.)				V	
3	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.			/		
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher		• .			1
5	Proficiency in Communication and having soft Skills.					1
6	Competency in citing Practical examples					
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of the teacher					
8	Interaction and guidance of the Teacher outside the class.					1
9	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher					
10	On the whole Performance of the teacher					

Section B: feedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether in the starting of session introduction was given about Subject and Syllabus			
2.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?			
3.	Whether any Study material was given by teacher related to Course		~	
4.	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher	V		
5.	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher related to Subject		V	
6.	Whether the assignments are given or not?	~		
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?		1/	

Section C: Feedback on Administration

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administration office		110
2.	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College		-
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly		
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water		
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities		
6.	Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services		
7.	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college	6/	
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi-Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.		

Section D: Library

Contents	Yes	No
How often do you visit the library?		
Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?		7
Are you satisfied with the availability ofreading space in the library?		
Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?	V	

Section E: Other

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop, Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.		
2.	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS and NCC	1	

Student Details (Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023) STUDENTS'S FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps, and white Board etc.)					-
3	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.					•
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					
5	Proficiency in Communication and having soft Skills.					
6	Competency in citing Practical examples					
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of the teacher					
8	Interaction and guidance of the Teacher outside the class.					
9	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher					
10	On the whole Performance of the teacher					

Section B: feedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether in the starting of session introduction was given about Subject and Syllabus			
2.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?		Sale and a	
3.	Whether any Study material was given by teacher related to Course			
4.	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher			
5.	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher related to Subject			
.6.	Whether the assignments are given or not?			
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?		ن	

Section C: Feedback on Administration

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administration office		
2,	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College		
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly		
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water	1	
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities		
6.	Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services		-
7.	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college		
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi-Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.	/	

Section D: Library

Contents	Yes	No
How often do you visit the library?		
Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the availability ofreading space in the library?		
Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?		

Section E: Other

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop,		
	Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.		1
2.	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS and NCC		

Student Details (Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023)

STUDENTS'S FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps, and white Board etc.)				1	
3	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.					
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					
5	Proficiency in Communication and having soft Skills.				COS SO	
6	Competency in citing Practical examples					
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of the teacher					
8	Interaction and guidance of the Teacher outside the class.			6		
9	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher					
10	On the whole Performance of the teacher			(

Section B: feedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether in the starting of session introduction was given about Subject and Syllabus		1	«
2.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?			
3.	Whether any Study material was given by teacher related to Course	- N	-	
4.	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher			*
5.	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher related to Subject			
_6.	Whether the assignments are given or not?			
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?			

Section C: Feedback on Administration

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1,	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administration office		
2.	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College	, /	-
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly		-
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water		
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities		
6.	Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services		
7.	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college	-	
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi-Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.		

Section D: Library

Contents	Yes	No
How often do you visit the library?		
Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library?		
Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?	V	

Section E: Other

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop, Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.	1	
2.	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS and NCC		

Student Details (Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No.		Poor				l
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					-
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.				V	
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?					
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?				~	_
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?					1
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?			, ,	1	
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.			V		
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.				<u></u>	
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.				~	
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.				W	
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					

		Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
Sr.	Contents	Poor				
No		100.	-			
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the			1		12/4
	institution.					
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.					
3	The institution provides multiple			and the second	1	
	opportunities to learn and grow.					
4	Computers and network work properly.					
5	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
6	Whether the institution provides good					
	seating arrangement?					
7.	Quality of furniture is good.					
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet				The state of the s	
	Facility?					
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly?				V	-
10.	Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of					1/
	campus?				1	

Contents	Yes	No
 Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administrative of fice? 		
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?		
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?	~	
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?		
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related services?		
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?	~	
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.	1	
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?		V
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and arrangement of books in the library?	-	
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library?	-	
5) Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?	~	
6) Are you satisfied with the Opening and Closing time of Library?	~	

Details of Student (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

FEEDBACK ON HOSTEL

(a) Hostel Facil	it	ies
------------------	----	-----

	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1,	Do you satisfied withthe hostel facilities?	A CARPASTERS RECORD TO		1		make white the constitution
2.	Is the washrooms has enough space to use?	t de film of the film of the			~	and an interest to the state of
3	Are you satisfied with the Cleanliness and tidiness?			SERENCE VALUE OF CONTRACT	a chaquage ye gamiya manimalika ca a s	~
4	Are you satisfied with the quality of furniture?					~
5	Are you satisfied withthe size of rooms?	The second secon				~
6	Availability of hot and cold water.	CAMP OF STREET			1	
7.	Are you satisfied with availability of power?	C SE DOMESTICO DE	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR			1

(b) Mess Facilities

(17) 111	Cos A delittes			A	Cond	Excellent
Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Aver age	Good	Excellent
1.	Are you satisfied with the quality of food?				1_	and the same of th
2.	Are you satisfied with Mess services?	-				1
	Are you satisfied with the quality of					
3	drinkingwater?					
4	Are you satisfied with the seating arrangement?			1	~	
5	Indoor games are available for Entertainment.					
6	Is there a variety of meal is available?					1
7	Timing of Mess is adequate.					

(c) Warden and Staff

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
	Your problems are solved by warden regularly.					<u></u>
2.	Warden regularly visit your rooms				1	
3	Are you satisfied with the behavior of warden?					

Details of Student (Optional)

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023)

STUDENT FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr. No	Contents'	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	F.xcellent
1.	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher				-	
2.	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinkingability.					
3	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher				-	
4	Proficiency in Communication and havingsoft Skills.					
5	Competency in citing Practical examples					
6	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of theteacher.					1
7	Interaction and guidance of the teacheroutside the class.					
8	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher.					1
9	On the whole Performance of the teacher					

Section B: Feedback about syllabus, assignments and class Tests.

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?			out-course
2	Whether the assignments are given or not?			
3	Whether the class Tests are given or not?			

Section C: Student's Feedback on Administration

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office?	1	
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?	1	
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?	1	
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater	1	
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?	1	

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Teaching-Learning and Evaluation

Sr. No.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.					1
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					1
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?				<u></u>	
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?					<u></u>
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?				<u></u>	
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					L-
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.					
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.					1
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.				-	, .
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					~
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.			-		
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					

2. Student Feedback on Infrastructure and overall performance of institution.

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.					1_
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.				1	
3	The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.					<u></u>
4	Computers and network work properly.				1	
5	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					1
6	Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement?			1		
7.	Quality of furniture is good.					1
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet Facility?					
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly?				1	
10.	Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of campus?		=		1	

3. Student's Feedback on Administration.

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administrative of fice?	1_	
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?	1	,
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?	-	
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?	-	
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services?		1
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?	1	
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.	-	
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?	1	
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and arrangement of books in the library?		
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library?		
5) Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?		
6) Are you satisfied with the Opening and Closing time of Library?		

Details of Student (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

FEEDBACK ON HOSTEL

(a) Hostel Facilities

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor		O		
1.	Do you satisfied withthe hostel facilities?			-	1	
2.	Is the washrooms hasenough space to use?				1	
3	Are you satisfied with the Cleanliness and tidiness?	,				
4	Are you satisfied with the quality of furniture?				1	
5	Are you satisfied withthe size of rooms?					1
6	Availability of hot and cold water.				1	
7.	Are you satisfied with availability of power?					L-

(b) Mess Facilities

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Aver	Good	Excellent
No		Poor		age	-	
1.	Are you satisfied with the quality of food?					1
2.	Are you satisfied with Mess services?				1	
3	Are you satisfied with the quality of drinkingwater?					1
4	Are you satisfied with the seating arrangement?					
5	Indoor games are available for Entertainment.					1
6	Is there a variety of meal is available?				1	
7	Timing of Mess is adequate.					

(c) Warden and Staff

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Your problems are solved by warden regularly.					
2.	Warden regularly visit your rooms			3 14. 7.		1
3	Are you satisfied with the behavior of warden?				1	

Details of Student (Optional)

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023)

STUDENT FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1,	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					1
2.	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinkingability.	e and a control of the control of th			<u></u>	
3	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					
4	Proficiency in Communication and havingsoft Skills.					
5	Competency in citing Practical examples					
6	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of theteacher.					1
7	Interaction and guidance of the teacheroutside the class.			1		
8	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher.				1	
9	On the whole Performance of the teacher					

Section B: Feedback about syllabus, assignments and class Tests.

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?			
2	Whether the assignments are given or not?			
3	Whether the class Tests are given or not?			

Section C: Student's Feedback on Administration

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office?	-	
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?	1	
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?	1	
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater	V	
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?	I	

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Teaching-Learning and Evaluation

Sr. No.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
	T. 1	Poor	-			
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.				1	
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.					<u></u>
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?		-		V	
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?					
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?					~
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.					
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.				~	,
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.					
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.	-				
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?	LV C .				

2. Student Feedback on Infrastructure and overall performance of institution.

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.				<u></u>	
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.					1
3	The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.			-		
4	Computers and network work properly.				1	
5	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					
6	Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement?					V
7.	Quality of furniture is good.					
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet Facility?				V	
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly?					
10.						

3. Student's Feedback on Administration.

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administrative office?	L	
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?		
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?	V	
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		
5 Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?		
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related	-	N, 57
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?	~	

4. Student's Fredback on Library:

	\$ 100	
1) Library has enough specific		A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH
 Are the required manifers of billes and poursals graphable in the library? 	Carried States	A. (1)
I) Are you asked as the consequence and assumptions of terms or the Steamy.	Later	
4) Are you nationed with the evaluation of standing space in the library.	- Commerce	
5) in the interary staff companyone and helpful?	E. James	
6) Are you satisfied with the Unioning and Cloning time of Library	-	

Details of Student (Optional)

Nigeria, Client & Buill Non.

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23) FEEDBACK ON HOSTEL

(a) Hostel Facilitie	(a)
----------------------	-----

	Contents		Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
Tarriban I	Do you satisfied withthe hostel facilities?	SHEET COMMENTS OF STREET	THE COLUMN THE PARTY.	COTAGE STRONGS AUTOM	granus sanon.	Landerstand
2.	Is the washrooms hasenough space to use?	Statement County 2	Manager Anna Control	- Christian de Lincolnia de La Contra de La	V-	
	Are you satisfied with the Cleanliness and tidiness?			Yes		-
rl	Are you satisfied with the quality of furniture?		124.55 (0.05 (0.05)		1	
5	Are you satisfied withthe size of rooms?	Shippers' man	Hanto Crastinals	STATE OF THE PARTY	1	California of the State
Ú	Availability of hot and cold water.			STATE OF THE PARTY	L	to the second section of the second s
7.	Are you satisfied with availability of power?	a regularization	10000000000	THE RESERVE TO STREET	L	A RECOGNIZED OF COMPANY

(b) Mess Facilities

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor		Good	Excellent
No		Poor		age		
1,	Are you satisfied with the quality of food?				and the same of	
2.	Are you satisfied with Mess services?	raprilide herrore archite	12/2000	Lamen	THE CONTRACTOR AND CO.	AND ACT THE WI
3	Are you satisfied with the quality of drinkingwater?					L-
4	Are you satisfied with the seating arrangement?		7			1
5	Indoor games are available for Entertainment.	diam's Service Lead (Service)	100, 1000 420		1	1
()	Is there a variety of meal is available?	TURBET SHEET CONTRACTOR			L	**************************************
7	Timing of Mess is adequate.					1

(c) Warden and Staff

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
	Your problems are solved by warden regularly.					
2.	Warden regularly visit your rooms					
3	Are you satisfied with the behavior of warden?					

Details of Student (Optional)

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023)

STUDENT FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr. No	Contents'	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher				1	
2.	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinkingability.					L-
3	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher				1	
4	Proficiency in Communication and havingsoft Skills.					<u></u>
5	Competency in citing Practical examples					1
6	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of theteacher.					~
7	Interaction and guidance of the teacheroutside the class.				~	
8	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher.				1	
9	On the whole Performance of the teacher					

Section B: Feedback about syllabus, assignments and class Tests.

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?			
2	Whether the assignments are given or not?	~		
3	Whether the class Tests are given or not?	~		

Section C: Student's Feedback on Administration

Yes	No
V	
V	
V	
1	1 1
1	1
	Yes V

(Student Satisfaction Survey)

STUDENTS'S FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor			ik	
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the		y the party			
	Teacher	50,				
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps,					9
	and white Board etc.)					
3	Competency level of Teacher in			al land		,
	bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.	Y				
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the		Andrew State of			
	teacher					
5	Proficiency in Communication and				1	
	having soft Skills.					
6	Competency in citing Practical					
	examples	*				
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of		a.			
	The teacher				*	
8	Interaction and guidance of the					
	Teacher outside the class.			et a section	1	,
9	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher					2
10	On the whole Performance of the					
	teacher			2. *) - -	

Section B: feedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

Sr.	Contents	Yes	No	No
No				Comments
1.	Whether in the starting of session introduction was given about Subject and Syllabu.	~		
2.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?	~		
3.	Whether any Study material was given by teacher related to Course	V		
4.	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher	1		
5.	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher related to Subject	1		
6.	Whether the assignments are given or not?	1		
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?	1		

Section C: Feedback on Administration

Sr.	Contents	Yes	No
No			
1.	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administration office	V	
2.	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College	1	
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly		
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water	1	
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities	V	
· 6.	Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services	V	
7.	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college	V	
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi-		
	Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.	V	

Section D: Library

Contents	Yes	No
How often do you visit the library?	1	
Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?	V	
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?	V	
Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library?		
Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?	V	

Section E: Other

C- No	Contents	Yes	No
Sr. No	Contents		
1.	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop,		
-	Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.		
	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS	. ,	·
2.	Are Extra Curricular activities like sports, cultures		
	and NCC		

Student Details (Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No.

Sallinder taur

B.A. Myd

13130

(Student Satisfaction Survey)

STUDENTS'S FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher		E 60			
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps, and white Board etc.)					<i></i>
3	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.		3			
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					
5	Proficiency in Communication and having soft Skills.					
6	Competency in citing Practical examples					
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of The teacher					, ,
8	Interaction and guidance of the Teacher outside the class.				or	
9	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher	20 21 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27 27				
10	On the whole Performance of the teacher					

Section B: feedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

Sr.	Contents	Yes	No	No
No		*		Comments
1.	Whether in the starting of session introduction	,		- John Miles
	was given about Subject and Syllabus	1		
2.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?		-	
3.	Whether any Study material was given by teacher		-	
	related to Course			
4.	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher			
5.	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher		, ,	
	related to Subject			
6.	Whether the assignments are given or not?			
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?			

Section C: Feedback on Administration

Sr.	Contents	Yes	No.
No			
1.	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non-		
	teaching and administration office		
2.	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College		
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly		
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water		
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities		/
6.	Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services		
7.	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college		
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi-Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.		

zection D: Library

Contents		No
How often do you visit the library?		
Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?		
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the		
ibrary?		
Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library? s the library staff co-operative and helpful?		

Section E: Other

		Yes	No
Sr. No	Contents		,
1.	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop,		
	Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.		
2.	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS		
. t _a	and NCC		

Student Details (Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No.

Gurpreet Kaur B.A. Final

13409

(Student Satisfaction Survey)

STUDENTS'S FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				,
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					Ru L
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps, and white Board etc.)					
3	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.					1 - A
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					1
5	Proficiency in Communication and having soft Skills.	10, 11, 25, 3				
6	Competency in citing Practical examples		ew (
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of The teacher	in the second of				
8	Interaction and guidance of the Teacher outside the class.	in in the second				
9	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher	z Produce				
10	On the whole Performance of the teacher					

Section B: feedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

Sr.	Contents	Yes	No	No
No		,		Comments
1.	Whether in the starting of session introduction was given about Subject and Syllabus			Comments
. 2.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?			
3.	Whether any Study material was given by teacher related to Course			
4.	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher	1		
5.	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher related to Subject			
6.	Whether the assignments are given or not?			
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?			

Section C: Feedback on Administration

Sr.	Contents	Yes	No
No			
1.	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administration office		
2.	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College		
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly		
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water		
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities		
6.	Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services		
7.	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college		
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi-Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.		

Section D: Library

Contents	Yes	No	
How often do you visit the library?			
Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?			
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?			
Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space, in the library?	1		
Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?			

Section E: Other

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop,		
	Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.		<u></u>
2.	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS		
	and NCC	1	

Student Details (Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No.

Gwileet Kaur

B.A. IIrd

13410

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Student's Feedback Form

Session _ 2022 - 2023

Instructions

- i. This form is to be filled only by students having at least 65% attendance.
- ii. You are not required to disclose your name or roll number.
- iii. The information provided by you will be kept confidential and will be used only for student participation in quality enhancement.

D	Department: Pashion Tee.	and	Home shion Tec	Science	?	
N		Sc. Fa	shion Tea	chnology		
	emester: 3st				DADT	
Tick	the option that best describes your leve	el of satisfaction	on at each point	given below:	PAKI	
S. No	1	Excellent (4)	Very Good (3)	Good (2)	Average (1)	Below Average
1.	Depth of the course content					
2.	Clarity and relevance of textual reading material			- p. :		
3.	Extent of coverage of course					
4.	Learning value (in terms of knowledge, concepts, skills, abilities) of the course					
5.	Relevance of the course to real life situations					
6.	Relevance of the course in terms of employability					
7.	Availability of the resource material (library) related to the course					
	Laboratory work/project work related to the course					
	Extent of effort required by students					
	Academic/extension activities provided by the department	<i>/</i> ;				
. 0	Overall rating of course					
A	Any other suggestion	Very	you			

PART B: Feedback on Teachers

Tick the option that best describes your level of satisfaction for the teachers who taught you during the course at each point given below:

No	Parameters	Excellent (5)	Very Good (4)	Good (3)	Average (2)	Below Average (1)
	Knowledge base of the teacher					
2.	Communication skills		SECOND DATE OF THE SECOND			
3.	Sincerity/commitment of the teacher			20		
4.	Punctuality and regularity in class					
5.	Timely completion of syllabus					
6.	Use of ICT tools			A CO		
7.	Use of innovative teaching methods	,				
8.	Ability to hold discussions					
9	Ability to generate interest and inspire					
10.	Fair award of internal assessment					
11.	Organisation and evaluation of assignments, seminars, projects etc.					
12.	Tendency of inviting opinion/questions on subject matter from students					
13.	Accessibility of teacher after the class					
Any	y other comment	Good				

Spropderfry

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Student's Feedback Form Session 2029 - 2023

Instructions

Extent of coverage of course

Learning value (in terms of

knowledge, concepts, skills, abilities) of the course

Availability of the resource

Extent of effort required by

Academic/extension activities provided by the department

Overall rating of course

Any other suggestion

material (library) related to the

situations

course

students

Laboratory

related to the course

employability

Relevance of the course to real life

Relevance of the course in terms of

work/project

work

3.

4.

6.

7.

8.

11.

- i. This form is to be filled only by students having at least 65% attendance.
- ii. You are not required to disclose your name or roll number.
- iii. The information provided by you will be kept confidential and will be used only for student participation in quality enhancement.

	student participation in quality enha	ncement.				
Depa	rtment: Fashion Techn	10/094	and Hon	re Bui	ence.	
Nam	25	•	hion Tec			
Semo	J\$t.					
ick th	e option that best describes your level	of satisfactio	n at each point	given below:	PART	
: Fee	dback on Curriculum					
S.	Parameter	Excellent	Very Good	Good (2)	Average	Below
No		(4)	(3)		(1)	Average
1.	Depth of the course content	V				
2.	Clarity and relevance of textual reading material					

PART B: Feedback on Teachers

Tick the option that best describes your level of satisfaction for the teachers who taught you during the course at each point given below:

S.No	Parameters	Excellent (5)	Very Good (4)	Good (3)	Average (2)	Below Average (1)
1.	Knowledge base of the teacher	. /				
2.	Communication skills					
3.	Sincerity/commitment of the teacher					
4.	Punctuality and regularity in class					
5.	Timely completion of syllabus					
6.	Use of ICT tools		/			
7.	Use of innovative teaching methods	/				
8.	Ability to hold discussions					
9	Ability to generate interest and inspire	/				
10.	Fair award of internal assessment		V			
11.	Organisation and evaluation of assignments, seminars, projects etc.					
12.	Tendency of inviting opinion/questions on subject matter from students					
13.	Accessibility of teacher after the class		\ <u>\</u>			
Any	other comment		Overal	1 Jens) Nico	

Confrontant

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Student's Feedback Form Session 2022 - 23

Instructions

- i. This form is to be filled only by students having at least 65% attendance.
- ii. You are not required to disclose your name or roll number.
- iii. The information provided by you will be kept confidential and will be used only for student participation in quality enhancement.

Department: Departmen	+ of	Home Saier	nce and fashion	Technology
Name of Programme/Course:			Technology	
Semester: 5th				

Tick the option that best describes your level of satisfaction at each point given below: PART

A: Feedback on Curriculum

S. No	Parameter	Excellent (4)	Very Good (3)	Good (2)	Average (1)	Below Average
1.	Depth of the course content	-				
2.	Clarity and relevance of textual reading material					
3.	Extent of coverage of course					
4.	Learning value (in terms of knowledge, concepts, skills, abilities) of the course					
5.	Relevance of the course to real life situations					
6.	Relevance of the course in terms of employability	_				
7.	Availability of the resource material (library) related to the course	/				
3.	Laboratory work/project work related to the course					
).	Extent of effort required by students	/				
0.	Academic/extension activities provided by the department					
1.	Overall rating of course	V				
	Any other suggestion					6

PART B: Feedback on Teachers

Tick the option that best describes your level of satisfaction for the teachers who taught you during the course at each point given below:

S.No	Parameters	Excellent (5)	Very Good (4)	Good (3)	Average (2)	Below Average (1)
1.	Knowledge base of the teacher	_				
2.	Communication skills					
3.	Sincerity/commitment of the teacher					
4.	Punctuality and regularity in class				7	
5.	Timely completion of syllabus		_			
6.	Use of ICT tools					
7.	Use of innovative teaching methods					
8.	Ability to hold discussions					
9	Ability to generate interest and inspire					
10.	Fair award of internal assessment					
11.	Organisation and evaluation of assignments, seminars, projects etc.					
12.	Tendency of inviting opinion/questions on subject matter from students					
13.	Accessibility of teacher after the class			ino .		
Any ot	her comment	Very	Good.		- 1	
					Λ	

Paul !.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Student's Feedback Form Session <u>გුල්බුදු වූ වී</u>

Instructions

- i. This form is to be filled only by students having at least 65% attendance.
- ii. You are not required to disclose your name or roll number.
- iii. The information provided by you will be kept confidential and will be used only for student participation in quality enhancement.

Department: Department	of Fashion Technology and Home Science	
Name of Programme/Course:	B. VCC Ist (fashion Technology)	
Semester: gald	007	_

Tick the option that best describes your level of satisfaction at each point given below: PART

A: Feedback on Curriculum

S. No	Parameter	Excellent (4)	Very Good	Good (2)	Average (1)	Below Average
1.	Depth of the course content					
2.	Clarity and relevance of textual reading material					
3.	Extent of coverage of course	~				
4.	Learning value (in terms of knowledge, concepts, skills, abilities) of the course	~				
5.	Relevance of the course to real life situations	~				
6.	Relevance of the course in terms of employability	V	7			
7.	Availability of the resource material (library) related to the course		V			
8.	Laboratory work/project work related to the course	V				
9.	Extent of effort required by students	V				
10.	Academic/extension activities provided by the department	V				
11.	Overall rating of course	V		-	-	
	Any other suggestion					

PART B: Feedback on Teachers

Tick the option that best describes your level of satisfaction for the teachers who taught you during the course at each point given below:

0	Parameters	Excellent (5)	Very Good (4)	Good (3)	Average (2)	Below Average (1)
-	Knowledge base of the teacher	V				
	Communication skills	V				
	Sincerity/commitment of the teacher	V				
	Punctuality and regularity in class	V	~			
j.	Timely completion of syllabus	~				
6.	Use of ICT tools	V				
7.	Use of innovative teaching methods	\rightarrow \tag{1}				
8.	Ability to hold discussions	/				-
9	Ability to generate interest and inspire	~				
10.	Fair award of internal assessment	V				-
11.	Organisation and evaluation o assignments, seminars, projects etc.	f				
12.	Tendency of inviting opinion/question on subject matter from students	S				
13.	Accessibility of teacher after the class	~	-			
An	y other comment	Enco	Dent			

Dijanpoet tave

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023)

STUDENT FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr. No	Contents'	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					
2.	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinkingability.					1/
3	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					
4	Proficiency in Communication and havingsoft Skills.					_
5	Competency in citing Practical examples					
6	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of theteacher.					
7	Interaction and guidance of the teacheroutside the class.				•	
8	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher.					
9	On the whole Performance of the teacher					

Section B: Feedback about syllabus, assignments and class Tests.

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?	-		Comments
2	Whether the assignments are given or not?			
3	Whether the class Tests are given or not?			

Section C: Student's Feedback on Administration

Yes	No
/	
/	
/	
/	
1	jt.
	Yes

6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related services?	/	-
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?	/	
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi- chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?	/	

Section D: Feedback on Library

Contents	Yes	No
1) Do you often visit the library?	_	
2) Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?	/	
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?		
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library?	/	-
5) Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?		

Student detail (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023) STUDENTS'S FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		1001	-			
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps, and white Board etc.)					~
3	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.					V
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher				~	
5	Proficiency in Communication and having soft Skills.					~
6	Competency in citing Practical examples					V
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of The teacher					~
	Interaction and guidance of the Teacher outside the class.				~	
	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher					1
0	On the whole Performance of the teacher					V

Briedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

1	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
+	Whether in the starting of session introduction was given about Subject and Syllabus	V		
	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?	V		
	Whether any Study material was given by teacher related to Course	/		
	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher	V		
-	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher related to Subject	V		
	Whether the assignments are given or not?	~		
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?	~		

Section C: Feedback on Administration

rion C:	Feedback on Administration	Yes	No
Sr.	Contents		
No	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non-	^ /	
1.	Are you satisfied with the octavious teaching and administration office		
	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College	V	
2.		V	
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly	V	
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water	~	
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related		IV
6.	Are you satisfied with the lacinities of services		
	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college		
7.	Are you aware of the		
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi- Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.		1

Section D: Library

Contents	Yes	No
	V	
How often do you visit the library? Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?	~	
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the	~	
Are you satisfied with the availability ofreading space in the library?	V	
Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?	V	

Section E: Other

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop, Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.	~	
	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS and NCC	~	

Name, Class & Roll No. FART PROMINE (Hindin)

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023)

STUDENT FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr. No	Contents'	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					V
2.	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinkingability.					~
3	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher				~	
4	Proficiency in Communication and havingsoft Skills.				V	
5	Competency in citing Practical examples					V
6	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of theteacher.				V	
7	Interaction and guidance of the teacheroutside the class.				V	
8	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher.					2
9	On the whole Performance of the teacher					V

Section B: Feedback about syllabus, assignments and class Tests.

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?	V		
2	Whether the assignments are given or not?	V		
3	Whether the class Tests are given or not?	V		

Section C: Student's Feedback on Administration

Contents	Yes	No
Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office?	1	
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?	120	
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?	-	-
Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater	V	
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?	V	
1 and curtarements;	V	

6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related services?	1
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?	N
Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi- chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?	1

Section D: Feedback on Library

Contents	Yes	No
Do you often visit the library?	1	
2) Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?	1	
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the	1	
library? 4) Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library?	1	
5) Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?	~	

Student detail (Optional)
Name, Class & Roll No.
Subhirinderbal
M. A II (Hindi)
Rall NO: 12158

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023) STUDENTS'S FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					~
2	Use Helping material (Chart, Maps, and white Board etc.)					~
3	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinking ability.					V
4	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					V
5	Proficiency in Communication and having soft Skills.				~	
5	Competency in citing Practical examples					V
7	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of The teacher					V
	Interaction and guidance of the Teacher outside the class.					V
	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher					V
0	On the whole Performance of the teacher					V

feedback related to Course syllabus, assignments and class Tests

	Contents	Yes	No	No Comments
1.	Whether in the starting of session introduction was given about Subject and Syllabus	V		Comments
2.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?	V		
3.	Whether any Study material was given by teacher related to Course	V		
4.	Whether all Syllabus is completed by teacher	V		
5.	Whether extra knowledge is given by teacher related to Subject	V		
6,	Whether the assignmen's are given or not?	V	less.	
7.	Whether the class Tests are given or not?	V		

Section C: Feedback on Administration

Sr.	Contents	Yes	No
No			
1.	Are you satisfied with the behavior and communications of Non- teaching and administration office	V	
2.	Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of College	V	
3.	Is the campus eco-friendly	V	
4.	Are you provided with enough and pure drinking water	V	
5.	Are you satisfied with the Sports and Culture facilities	V	
6.	Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services		1
7.	Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college	V	
8.	Are you aware of "Anti-sexual Harassment Cell", "Nanhi- Chaan," Anti-Ragging" and "Welfare" etc.	V	

Section D: Library

Contents	Yes	No
How often do you visit the library?	1	
Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?	1	
Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?	1	
Are you satisfied with the availability ofreading space in the library?	V	
Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?	V	

Section E: Other

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No
1.	Any Guest Lecture, Workshop, Educational Tour and Industrial Tour etc.	V	
2.	Are Extra Curricular activities like Sports, cultural activities, NSS and NCC	V	

Student Details (Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No.

(भिलिता राजी M· A I

12112

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Teaching-Learning and Evaluation

Sr. No.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Teachers have good communication skills.				est.	-
2.	Teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.				v	
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?					V
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?				<u></u>	
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?				-	
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?					~
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.					~
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.					321
9	Teachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					
10	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.				V	
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.					
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?			princes		

2. Student Feedback on Infrastructure and overall performance of institution.

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.					
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.		91 - T			
3	The institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.	•		E A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A		
4	Computers and network work properly.		190 21 41	man and a spike of the		
5	Classroom arrangement is well organized.	4 4	, Ar L	F		
6	Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement?				* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	~
7.						N . N . 12
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet Facility?			V		
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly? Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of					
10.	Are you satisfied with the cream campus?	7				*

3. Student's Feedback on Administration.

Student's Feedback on Administration of the Control	Yes	No
Contents 1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-ling and administrative office?		
1. Are you satisfied with the Bendary teaching and administrative office? teaching and facilities of college?	V .	
2 Are you satisfied with the serve		
2 Is the campus Eco-mental and nure drinkingwater	V	
4. Are you provided with enough and pure 4. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities? 5. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related 6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport and other related		
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of that?		
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of services? 7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college? 6. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college? 7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS activities" 7. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi- 8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi- chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		
chaan", "Anti-Ragging",		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.		
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?		
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and	/	
arrangement of books in the library?		
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of		
reading space in the library?		
5) Is the library staff co-operative and .		
helpful? 6) Are you satisfied with the Opening and	~	
Closing time of Library?		
(1) 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10		

Details of Student (Optional) Name, Class & Roll No.

parmpal 11420

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

FEEDBACK ON HOSTEL

(0)	He	ete	Hig	ıcili	ties
1511			1 1 2		LIC

Hostel	Facilities	- T	D	Amaraga	Good	Excellent
Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Baccarda
No	The second secon	Poor				
1.	Do you satisfied withthe hostel facilities?					
2.	Is the washrooms hasenough space to use?					
3	Are you satisfied with the Cleanliness and tidiness?				~	
4	Are you satisfied with the quality of furniture?					-
5	Are you satisfied withthe size of rooms?					
6	Availability of hot and cold water.		2			
7.	Are you satisfied with availability of power?				V	

(b) Mess Facilities

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Aver age	Good	Excellent
1.	Are you satisfied with the quality of food?				1	
2.	Are you satisfied with Mess services?					
3	Are you satisfied with the quality of drinkingwater?					
4	Are you satisfied with the seating arrangement?				1	+
5	Indoor games are available for Entertainment.					1
6	Is there a variety of meal is available?				1	
7	Timing of Mess is adequate.					

(c) Warden and Staff

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Your problems are solved by warden regularly.				V	
2.	Warden regularly visit your rooms					V
3	Are you satisfied with the behavior of warden?			1		

Details of Student (Optional)

(STUDENTSATISFACTIONSURVEY2022-23)

FEEDBACKONHOSTEL

(a) HostelFacilities

Hoste	Facilities	1 47	Door	Average	Good	Excellent
Sr.	Contents		Poor	Average	3000	
No		Poor				1
1.	Doyousatisfiedwiththehostelfacilities?					
2.	Isthewashroomshasenoughspace touse?					
3	AreyousatisfiedwiththeCleanlinessand tidiness?					
4	Are you satisfied with the quality offurniture?					
5	Areyousatisfiedwiththe size ofrooms?	•				1
6	Availabilityofhotand coldwater.					
7.	Areyousatisfiedwithavailabilityofpower?					

(b) Mess Facilities

less Fa	cilities	Vom	Door	Aver	Good	Excellent
Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	1 001	age	Good	
1.	Areyousatisfiedwiththequalityoffood?					
2.	AreyousatisfiedwithMessservices?	e				
3	Areyousatisfiedwiththequalityof					
4	drinkingwater? Areyousatisfiedwiththeseatingarrangement?					
5	IndoorgamesareavailableforEntertainment.					
6	Isthereavarietyofmealisavailable?	7			/	1
7	TimingofMessisadequate.					

) WardenandStaff

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Yourproblemsaresolvedbyw ardenregularly.			0		
2.	Wardenregularlyvisityourrooms					
3	Areyousatisfiedwiththebe haviorofwarden?					

DetailsofStudent(Optional)

(StudentSatisfactionSurvey2022-2023)

STUDENTFEEDBACKFORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr.No	Contents'	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
	A. A.	Poor				
1.	RegularityandPunctualityoftheTeacher		ļ.			
2.	CompetencylevelofTeacherin bringingconceptual clarityandincreasingthinkingab ility.				/	
3	DepthofSubjectKnowledgeofthetea cher					
4	Proficiency inCommunication and havingsoftSkills.		7	20	/	,
5	CompetencyincitingPracticalexamples			- 4 ×		
6	ComputerLiteracyandICTskillsofthe teacher.					
7	Interactionandguidanceofthe teacheroutsidetheclass.		1		-	
8	InspirationalCapacityoftheteacher.					
9	OnthewholePerformanceoftheteacher			~		

Section B: Feedback about syllabus, as signments and class Tests.

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	NoComme nts
1.	Whetherthesyllabusisadequateornot?			
2	Whethertheassignments are given or not?			
3	WhethertheclassTestsaregivenornot?			

SectionC:Student'sFeedbackonAdministration

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teachingandadministrative office?		
2.Areyousatisfiedwiththe servicesandfacilitiesofcollege?		
3.Is the campusEco-friendly?		
4.Are youprovidedwithenoughand puredrinkingwater	/	
5. Areyou satisfied withthesportsandculturefacilities?		

6. Areyousatisfied with the facilities of transport and other related services?	
7.Areyouawareofthe"NCCandNSS"activitiesinthe college?	
8.Areyouaware of "Anti-SexualHarassmentCell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?	

SectionD:Feedback onLibrary

Contents	Yes	No
1)Doyouoftenvisitthelibrary?		
2)Aretherequirednumbersoftitlesonyoursubjectavailableinthelibrary?		
3) Areyousatisfied with the cataloguing and arrangement of books in the library?	_	
4)Areyousatisfiedwiththe availabilityofreadingspaceinthelibrary?	/	
5)Isthelibrarystaffco-operativeandhelpful?		

Studentdetail(Optional) Name,Class&RollNo.

Namcy (MUCIStyner) 10616.

(STUDENTSATISFACTIONSURVEY2022-23)

$1. \begin{tabular}{ll} Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process \underline{Te} \\$

aching-LearningandEvaluation

Sr.						
No		Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Teachershavegoodcommunicationsk ills.	Poor				
2.	Teachersalwayscompletetheir syllabus withinstipulatedtimeperiod.					
3	Arethesyllabiadequateaccordingtothe jobrole?					
4	Istheinternalevaluationprocessofstu dentsisfair?					
5	Areyouprovidedwithassignmentsby yourconcernedteachers?					
6	Wasyourperformancerelatedtoas signmentsdiscussedwithyou?	, ' , ' , ' , '				
7	Teachersinformyouaboutyour expectedcompetencies, courseandp rogrammeoutcomes.					
8	Theteachersillustratetheconcepts throughrelevantexamplesanda pplications.	7	21 1 2 2			
9	Teachersareabletoidentifyyour weaknessesandhelpyoutoovercomethem.					
10	Teachersencourageyoutoparticipatein extra/curricularactivities.				/	
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT toolssuchasLCDprojector,Multimedia,et c. whileteaching.				/	, , , , ,
12	Istheoverallqualityofteaching- learningprocessisgoodinyour institution?				/	7

$2. \ \ Student Feedback on Infrastructure and over all performance of institution.$

Sr.	Contents		1-	,		
No		Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Toolsandequipmentworkproperlyinthe institution.	Poor				
2.	Sufficientteachingaidsareavailableinyourinst itution.					
3	The institution provides multiple opportunitiestolearnandgrow.					
4	Computersandnetworkworkproperly.					
5	Classroomarrangementiswellorganized.					
6	Whethertheinstitutionprovidesgoodse atingarrangement?					×
7.	Qualityoffurnitureisgood.					
8.	WhethertheinstitutionprovidesInternet Facility?					
9.	Isthecampuseco-friendly?					
10.	Areyousatisfied with the clean liness of campus?		,			

3. Student's Feedback on Administration.

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non- teachingand administrative office?		
2. Areyousatisfied with these rvices and facilities of college?		
3.IsthecampusEco-friendly?		
4. Areyouprovided with enough and puredrinking water		
5. Areyousatisfied with the sports and culture facilities?		
6.Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother relatedservices?		
7. Areyouawareofthe "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?		II .
8. Areyouawareof "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?		

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents		
1)Libraryhasenoughspace.	Yes	No.
2)Are the		
requirednumbersoftitlesandjournalsavailableintheli brary? 3)Areyousatisfiedwiththecataloguingand		
arrangementofbooksinthelibrary? 4)Areyousatisfiedwiththeavailabilityof		
readingspaceinthelibrary? 5)Isthelibrarystaffco-operative and	/	
helpful?		
6) Areyousatisfiedwiththe Openingand		
ClosingtimeofLibrary?		

DetailsofStudent(Optional)

Name, Class & Roll No.

Barrita (msc 2) 10722

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

1. Student Feedback on Teaching Learning Process

Teaching-Learning and Evaluation

Sr. No.	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1	Leachers have good communication skills.			4		
	teachers always complete their syllabus within stipulated time period.				V	
3	Are the syllabi adequate according to the job role?					
4	Is the internal evaluation process of students is fair?			***		
5	Are you provided with assignments by your concerned teachers?					V
6	Was your performance related to assignments discussed with you?	6				
7	Teachers inform you about your expected competencies, course and programme outcomes.					
8	The teachers illustrate the concepts through relevant examples and applications.				M	
()	l'eachers are able to identify your weaknesses and help you to overcome them.					V
1()	Teachers encourage you to participate in extra/curricular activities.				1	
11	Are the teachers regularly use ICT tools such as LCD projector, Multimedia, etc. while teaching.					,
12	Is the overall quality of teaching- learning process is good in your institution?					~

2. Student Feedback on Infrastructure and overall performance of institution.

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Tools and equipment work properly in the institution.		and the latest section of the latest section	V	A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	
2.	Sufficient teaching aids are available in your institution.	on the second second second second	No. 100 A 7 Sept.	C. SEA WOOD OF THE COLUMN TWO	V	Schule St. News Control of the Contr
i	the institution provides multiple opportunities to learn and grow.			e de la companya de l	~	
4	Computers and network work properly.			Commission of the Commission of the Commission and	AND THE PERSON OF THE PERSON O	~
5	Classroom arrangement is well organized.					L
6	Whether the institution provides good seating arrangement?					L-
7.	Quality of furniture is good.		-		1	A CONTROL OF THE PARTY OF THE P
8.	Whether the institution provides Internet Facility?					1
9.	Is the campus eco-friendly?				1	
10.	Are you satisfied with the cleanliness of campus?					1

3. Student's Feedback on Administration.

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative of fice?		
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?		-
3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?	0	
4. Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater		
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?		
6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related services?	V	
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?	2	
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi-chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?	~	

4. Student's Feedback on Library:

Contents	Yes	No.
1) Library has enough space.	n	
2) Are the required numbers of titles and journals available in the library?	V	
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing and arrangement of books in the library?		
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library?		V
5) Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?	V	
6) Are you satisfied with the Opening and Closing time of Library?	V	

Name. Class & Roll No. whr. to free of the state of the s

(STUDENT SATISFACTION SURVEY 2022-23)

FEEDBACK ON HOSTEL

(a) Hostel Facilities

Sr.	Contents	Very	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
No		Poor				
1.	Do you satisfied withthe hostel facilities?				c	
2.	Is the washrooms hasenough space to use?			North Control	~	14
3	Are you satisfied with the Cleanliness and tidiness?			_ 141		S
4	Are you satisfied with the quality of furniture?				~	
5	Are you satisfied withthe size of rooms?					~
6	Availability of hot and cold water.				~	
7.	Are you satisfied with availability of power?					5

(b) Mess Facilities

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Aver age	Good	Excellent
1.	Are you satisfied with the quality of food?					u
2.	Are you satisfied with Mess services?				V	
3	Are you satisfied with the quality of drinkingwater?					V
1	Are you satisfied with the seating arrangement?	*		~		
5	Indoor games are available for Entertainment.				~	+
f)	Is there a variety of meal is available?					L
7	Liming of Mess is adequate.					10

(c) Warden and Staff

Sr. No	Contents	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
١.	Your problems are solved by warden regularly.				V	
2.	Warden regularly visit your rooms					10
3	Are you satisfied with the behavior of warden?					

Details of Student (Optional)

(Student Satisfaction Survey 2022-2023)

STUDENT FEEDBACK FORM

Section-A: Student's Prediction about Teacher

Sr. No	Contents'	Very Poor	Poor	Average	Good	Excellent
1.	Regularity and Punctuality of the Teacher					L7
2.	Competency level of Teacher in bringing conceptual clarity and increasing thinkingability.				V	
3	Depth of Subject Knowledge of the teacher					~
-1	Proficiency in Communication and havingsoft Skills.					~
5	Competency in citing Practical examples				~	
Ó	Computer Literacy and ICT skills of theteacher.					U
7	Interaction and guidance of the teacheroutside the class.				u	
3	Inspirational Capacity of the teacher.			1		
)	On the whole Performance of the teacher					1

Section B: Feedback about syllabus, assignments and class Tests.

Sr. No	Contents	Yes	No	No
1.	Whether the syllabus is adequate or not?	5	-	Comments
2	Whether the assignments are given or not?	~	-	
3	Whether the class Tests are given or not?			

Section C: Student's Feedback on Administration

Contents	Yes	No
1. Are you satisfied with the Behavior and communications of Non-teaching and administrative office?	u	710
2. Are you satisfied with the services and facilities of college?3. Is the campus Eco-friendly?	0	
Are you provided with enough and pure drinkingwater	~	
5. Are you satisfied with the sports and culturefacilities?	V	

6. Are you satisfied with the facilities of transport andother related services?	-
7. Are you aware of the "NCC and NSS" activities in the college?	1
8. Are you aware of "Anti-Sexual Harassment Cell" and "Nanhi- chaan", "Anti-Ragging", "welfare" etc.?	

Section D: Feedback on Library

Contents		No
1) Do you often visit the library?	-	
2) Are the required numbers of titles on yoursubject available in the library?	1	
3) Are you satisfied with the cataloguing andarrangement of books in the library?	-	
4) Are you satisfied with the availability of reading space in the library?	-	
5) Is the library staff co-operative and helpful?	0	

Student detail (Optiona	1) 02 9
Student detail (Optiona Name, Class & Roll No.	2/42008
	m/m- & 2/11 18/
F	534352

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Student's Feedback Form Session 2022-23

Instructions

- i. This form is to be filled only by students having at least 65% attendance.
- ii. You are not required to disclose your name or roll number.
- iii. The information provided by you will be kept confidential and will be used only for student participation in quality enhancement.

De	partment:					
Na	me of Programme/Course: B.S.	· - T /	Moder	(0)		
Sei	nester:	oc. I	Meana			
ick	the option that best describes your level	of satisfaction	n at each point	given below:	PART	
1: Fe	edback on Curriculum				_	
S.	Parameter	Excellent	Very Good	Good (2)	Average (1)	Average
No		(4)	(3)		(1)	
1.	Depth of the course content	1	-			
2.	Clarity and relevance of textual reading material		V			
3.	Extent of coverage of course			/		
4.	Learning value (in terms of knowledge, concepts, skills, abilities) of the course					
5.	Relevance of the course to real life situations					-
6.	Relevance of the course in terms of employability					
7.	Availability of the resource material (library) related to the course	. /				-
8.	Laboratory work/project work related to the course					
9.	Extent of effort required by students		V			
10.	Academic/extension activities provided by the department					
II.	Overall rating of course		*			
	Any other suggestion					

PART B: Feedback on Teachers

Tick the option that best describes your level of satisfaction for the teachers who taught you during the course at each point given below:

No		Excellent (5)	Very Good (4)	Good (3)	Average (2)	Below Average (1)
	Knowledge base of the teacher	~				
	Communication skills					
3.	Sincerity/commitment of the teacher		-			
1.	Punctuality and regularity in class					
5.	Timely completion of syllabus		V			
6.	Use of ICT tools		V	,		
7.	Use of innovative teaching methods		1			
8.	Ability to hold discussions					
9	Ability to generate interest and inspire		V			
10.	Fair award of internal assessment		V			
11.	Organisation and evaluation assignments, seminars, projects etc.	of				
12.	Tendency of inviting opinion/question on subject matter from students	ns				
13	Accessibility of teacher after the class		\ \			

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Session 2022-23

Instructions

- i. This form is to be filled only by students having at least 65% attendance.
- ii. You are not required to disclose your name or roll number.
- iii. The information provided by you will be kept confidential and will be used only for student participation in quality enhancement.

. student	participation in	quality chilanechiche.	
Department:	Science		
Name of Prog	gramme/Course:	B.SC[I]Medical	·
Semester:	2		DANT

Tick the option that best describes your level of satisfaction at each point given below: PART

A: Feedback on Curriculum

S. No	Parameter	Excellent (4)	Very Good (3)	Good (2)	Average (1)	Below Average
1.	Depth of the course content					
2.	Clarity and relevance of textual reading material					
3.	Extent of coverage of course			~		
4.	Learning value (in terms of knowledge, concepts, skills, abilities) of the course		<u></u>			
5.	Relevance of the course to real life situations			A STATE OF THE STA		
6.	Relevance of the course in terms of employability				/	
7.	Availability of the resource material (library) related to the course					
8.	Laboratory work/project work related to the course		~			75
9.	Extent of effort required by students			/		
10.	Academic/extension activities provided by the department	/				
11.	Overall rating of course				1	
	Any other suggestion					

PART B: Feedback on Teachers

Tick the option that best describes your level of satisfaction for the teachers who taught you during the course at each point given below:

S.No	Parameters	Excellent (5)	Very Good (4)	Good (3)	Average (2)	Below Average (1)
1.	Knowledge base of the teacher		~			
2. •	Communication skills					
3.	Sincerity/commitment of the teacher	·				
4.	Punctuality and regularity in class			~		
5.	Timely completion of syllabus					
6.	Use of ICT tools					
7.	Use of innovative teaching methods					
8.	Ability to hold discussions			_		
9:	Ability to generate interest and inspire				-	
10.	Fair award of internal assessment					
11.	Organisation and evaluation or assignments, seminars, projects etc.	f		_		
12.	Tendency of inviting opinion/question on subject matter from students	S .	-			
13.	Accessibility of teacher after the class					
Any	other comment					